

Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Kevin Tweedle [kevint@qiniq.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 3:48 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Re: 2AM-JER0410 Jericho Diamond Corp - submission of Annual Report - Construction Record Report East and South East Dams and Aquatic Effects Monitoring Report

Hi Phyllis,

I have reviewed the above submissions on behalf of the KIA and have no comment at this time.

Best Regards,
Kevin

Kevin Tweedle
Lands & Water Technician
Kitikmeot Inuit Association
Mail: P.O. Box 360
Kugluktuk, NU. X0B 0E0
Phone: (867) 982-3310
Fax: (867) 982-3311

----- Original Message -----

From: "Phyllis Beaulieu" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>
To: <lsmithies@tahera.com>; "Ott, Bruce" <Bruce.Ott@amec.com>
Cc: "Amy Liu" <Amy.Liu@DFO-MPO.GC.CA>; "Andrea Cull" <Culla@inac-ainc.gc.ca>; "Carson Gillis" <cgillis@ntilands.com>; "Dave Hohnstein" <dts@nunavutwaterboard.org>; "David Abernethy" <abernethyd@ainc-inac.gc.ca>; "Don Carr" <DCarr@nunavutwaterboard.org>; "Earle Baddaloo" <ebaddaloo@gov.nu.ca>; "Froydis Reinhart" <freinhart@gov.nu.ca>; "Geoff Clark" <geoff@qiniq.com>; "George Hakongak" <ghakongak@tunngavik.com>; "Helen Yeh" <HYeh@gov.nu.ca>; "Ian Rumbolt" <RumboltI@inac-ainc.gc.ca>; "Jeannie Ehaloak" <jeannie_ehaloak@ntilands.com>; "Jeffrey Holwell" <holwellj@inac-ainc.gc.ca>; "Jeremy Roberts" <jroberts@gov.nu.ca>; "Jim Rogers" <rogersji@inac-ainc.gc.ca>; "Joshua Gladstone" <jgladstone@gov.nu.ca>; "Julian Lim" <LimJ@DFO-MPO.GC.CA>; "Julie Ross" <jross@gov.nu.ca>; "Keith Morrison" <kmorrison@ntilands.com>; "Kevin Tweedle" <kevint@qiniq.com>; "Leslie Payette" <lpayette@nirb.ca>; "Loubert,Marie [Yel]" <Marie.Loubert@EC.GC.CA>; "Melissa Joy" <joym@inac-ainc.gc.ca>; "Mifflin, Mike" <MMifflin@gov.nu.ca>; "Myra Robertson" <myra.robertson@EC.GC.CA>; "Patricio Fuentes" <PFuentes@gov.nu.ca>; "Peter Kusugak" <kusugakp@inac-ainc.gc.ca>; "Robert Eno" <REno@gov.nu.ca>; "Rosemary Kilpatrick" <rkilpatrick1@gov.nu.ca>; "Sophia Granchinho" <sgranchinho@nirb.ca>; "Spencer Dewar" <dewars@inac-ainc.gc.ca>; "Stacey Lambert" <stacey.lambert@EC.GC.CA>; <TrenholmT@inac-ainc.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2008 11:25 AM

Subject: 2AM-JER0410 Jericho Diamond Corp - submission of Annual Report - Construction Record Report East and South East Dams and Aquatic Effects

Monitoring Report

- > See attached letter requesting review and comments on the above
- > submissions.
- > The deadline for comments is July 10, 2008
- > Regards,
- >
- >
- > _____
- > Phyllis Beaulieu
- > Manager of Licensing
- > Nunavut Water Board
- > P.O. Box 119
- > Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
- > Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
- > Fax: (867) 360-6369
- > E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
- > Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org
- >